From:
Sent: 11 April 2014 10:30
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: FOI

Morning,

In response to your query below concemning the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon please see the list
of supplier currently working on the schems:

Jacobs — ‘Consultancy Support/ Traffic Modelling’~ Subconsultants - Aecom & Arup

Pinsent Masons - Legal Support

Chris Blandford Associates — Legacy Support

Mace —Project Management Support

Corderoy ~Commercial Support

Mott MacDonald/Grontmlj -CDM and Road Safety Support

For future reference our ‘Contracts Finder website lists all Government awards

httgs:llonline.eontractsﬁnder.businesslink.gov.ukl?site=10Q0&Iang=en

If you search the A14 in the ‘Find Opportunities’ section it should bring up the vast maijority of our
awards.

It is also worth looking at the HA website on the following fink:
: .highways.gov.uk/about-us/procurement/current-and-forthcomi

| hope this is helpful.

Regards,

Highways Agency | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Tel: |

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

GTN: 3013 6301

Safe roads, rellable journeys, informed travellers
Highways Agency, an executive agency of the Department for Ti ransport.
From: Sent: 08 April 2014 14:37

To: HAIL
Subject: FOI

Site Name: A14 Cambridge to Hunfingdon
Address:

Please can | receive an up to date list of all the subcontractors, suppliers and consultants involved in Scheme

comprises the improvements the A14 trunk road between Cambridge and Huntingdon. Proposals include:- A new dual carmageway
southem bypass around Huntingdon extending from the A14 at Ellingion to a new Junction at Swavesay and extends to the Mitton
Junction on the Cambridge Northern Bypass, Tolls would only apply on this new section of toad. Widening the A1 betwaen

i



Alconbury to a new junction south west of Brampton. Widening the existing A14 between the proposed junction at Swavesay to
Girton. Improving the Girton junction. Widening the Cambridge Northem Bypass between Histon and Mitton
exising A14 through Huntingdon and demolishing the road viaduct.

Thanks,
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